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 10/14/20 
To: All VENDORS: 
 
Please make the following changes to the above mentioned bid package. 

 

In response to the following questions and clarifications: 
 
Will the new vendor be responsible for onsite documentation training?   

No, unless there are specific issues that need to be addressed with their billing system 

Do you have existing mounting & docking equipment in your vehicles?   

Yes 

 If so, what brand of computer have you been using?  

We currently use Panasonic Toughbook 20 with Havis Mounts 

Do you have existing antennas?  

Yes 

If possible what brand / model of antenna do you have or what COAX connection are you currently using?    

The Havis mounts have Dual Antenna Pass Through connection                 

 

Your $6,119,995 in gross collections on $25,911,884 in gross charges seems particularly low – have you identified 

the issues or problems in this low percentage? 

There is no issue.  The City has higher rates for services, which results in higher gross charges and with the payer 

mix at approx. 38% Medicaid, 43% Medicare and writing off residents; these factors drive down collections. 

After contractuals (legally uncollectable money) of $15,665,171from Medicare and Medicaid net charges are 

$10,246,713.   
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Factor in resident write offs at $2,590,898.   

Net charges at $7,655,815, collections at $6,119,995 for 2019 dates of service to date. 

Medicaid breakout of Medicaid into Managed Care and Fee For Service.   

 

Provide the total FFS Medicaid payments made under the GEMT program recently implemented along with the 

approved Cost Per Transport for ALS and BLS established by HHS.  

 

 

For the ET3 Model:  

Does the reference to ETS preparedness mean the proposers readiness to support ET3?  

YES 

Does your 911 Call center provide a medical triage line?  
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Currently no but we are working collaboratively with a hospital to provide a RN in the center and operate a triage 

line 

Will you be implementing all 3 components of the program?  If not, how many components?   

We plan to implement all 3 components 

Will you be extending this service for all payers?  Or just Medicare FFS?  

Medicare FFS only at this time 

Can you provide a list of the participating alternate destinations and healthcare partners?  

Swedish American Hospital and Rosecrance 

Will your clinical protocols be developed by a Medical Director?   

Yes 

 

Provide the provider information sheet from IL Medicaid, which contains cost report amounts. – *see attached.   

 

All other portions remain unchanged. 
A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not 
be read or considered. 
 
If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (779) 348-7164 




